
Message 

From: Streett, Mary [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn 
Sent: 26/07/2021 11:43:57 

To: Magallanes, Downey [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn 

[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Grou 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn 

cc: Ellis, Joe [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en-Recipients/cr 
BCC: Cochrane, Phil [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Aaministrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn cuteeti rt bp News Pl Pe 

   

    

   

  

Fielder, JP 

  

  

Redacted - First Amendment 
  

Thanks, 

Mary 

Get Outlook for iOS 

  

From: Streett, Mary TP »p.com> 

Sent: Monday, July 26, 2021 7:19 AM 

To: Morrell, Geoff 

Subject: Re: bp News Plus 
  

  
Redacted - First Amendment 

    

Get Outlook for 10S 

     

  

From: Morrell, Geoff bp.com> 

Sent: Monday, July 26, 2021 6:28:04 AM 

To: Streett, Mary bp.com> 

Subject: Fwd: bp News Plus 

  

Redacted - First Amendment 
    

| Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Hammonds, Mark © Uk. p.com> 

Sent: Monday, July 26, 2021 2:58 AM 

To: Looney, Bernard; Morrell, Geoff; Lin, William W.; Howle, Carol; Birrell, Gordon Y; Eyton, David G P; Sanyal, 

Dev; Delaney, Emma; Dryburgh, Kerry; Auchincloss, Murray M; Nitcher, Eric L; Mather, Peter J; Bond, Thomas; 

Schuster, Helmut (MOR); Emery, Dominic; Chierchia, Giulia 

Cc: Boodhai, Chan R; Nicholas, David H; Woods, Rachel; Mcleod, Tomeka C; O'Sullivan, Jon; Choo, Paul Heng 

Boon 

Subject: bp News Plus 

  

BPA_HCOR_00325307



bp focussed coverage 

The Times - BP insists it seeks value in renewables investments 

https: //global.factiva.com/redir/default.aspx? P=sa&NS=18&AID=9BPA000600&f=g&AN=TO0O00000 

020210726eh7qo007w 
  

A strategy to optimise stranded reserves - Adriano Bastos, bp Angola 
https: //theenergyyear.com/articles/a-strategy-to-optimise-stranded-reserves/ 

Helpful Digital (1K followers) 
Bernard Looney of @bp_plc is the engagement master in our look at Social CEOs in the energy 
sector. He stands out for his use of Instagram, engagement with critics and video content adapted for 
each channel Who else makes our list? Read our full report at https://helpfuldigital.com/social-ceos- 
2021-energy/ 

https: //twitter.com/helpfuldigital/status/1418527574158974977?s=20 

  

  

Katy (Texas) resident admits to fraud (took $2.2m in bp funds) 
https: //www.justice.gov/usao-sdtx/pr/katy-resident-admits-fraud   

Zambia: BP retirees blame (politician) HH for their suffering 
https: //zambiareports.com/2021/07/26/bp-retirees-blame-hh-suffering/ 

Coverage mentioning bp 

What to expect as Big Oil reports second-quarter earnings 
https: //www.cnbc.com/2021/07/26/what-to-expect-as-big-oil-reports-second-quarter-earnings. html     

Sheldon Whitehouse U.S. Senator 480K followers 
@APIenergy opposes my methane fee... so we need to pass it. Perfect example of oil/gas trade 
association working (as always) to block climate legislation. Where do you stand @Shell, @bp_ple, 
others? PS-API doesn’t really support regulating methane either! 
https: //eenews.net/articles/industry-looks-to-shape-democrats-clean-energy-plans/ 
https://twitter.com/SenWhitehouse/status/1418723227304607747?s=20 

Trinidad; PM: Don’t jeopardise LNG talks 
https: //newsday.co.tt/2021/07/23/pm-dont-jeopardise-Ing-talks/   

Trinidad: Impoverishing the Nation | Columnist 

  

11eb- acai 2396f3015e1a.html   

Reliance eyes twin gains from oil demand comeback, low-carbon initiatives 
https: //www.spglobal.com/platts/en/market-insights/latest-news/natural-gas/072621-reliance- 

eyes-twin-gains-from-oil-demand-comeback-low-carbon-initiatives 

General 

Oil giant Vitol hands record $2.9 billion payout to its traders 
https: //www.bnnbloomberg.ca/oil-giant-vitol-hands-record-2-9-billion- 

1.1632245 

ayout-to-its-traders-       
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Big oil years away’ from energy transition gains, HSBC says in bleak view 

  

says- “in-bleak-view 
also reported in The Times 
https: //global.factiva.com/redir/default.aspx? P=sa&NS=18&AID=9BPA000600&f=g&AN=TOOO0000 

020210723eh7n0009m 

Analysis-China crackdown could knock crude oil import growth to 20-year low 
https: //www.nasdaq.com /articles/analysis-china-crackdown-could-knock-crude-oil-import-growth- 

to-20-vear-low-2021-07-23 

Wall Street Journal - U.S. rush to build EV charging stations comes without promise of profit 
https://global.factiva.com/redir/default.aspx?P=sa&NS=18&AID=9BPA000600&f=g&AN=WSJOOO 
0020210725eh7poo0ogt 

Fraught G20 meeting on new climate targets highlights divisions 
https://www.ft.com/content/356115c3-321c-464f-8e6a-caa295fodbof 

After $250k in political support from Apache Corp., Texas Supreme Court does a rare double take 
https: //www.houstonchronicle.com/politics/texas/article/After-250k-in-political-support-from- 

Apache-16336149.php 

New York Times - Delays, more masks and mandatory shots: virus surge disrupts office-return plans 
https://news.yahoo.com/delays-more-masks-mandatory-shots-141155048.html 

Vaccine passports for Brit workers ‘being considered by a third of major businesses’ 
https: //www.thesun.co.uk/news/15690482/vaccine-passports-considered-third-businesses/ 

For details of access to bp corporate news subscriptions from a bp email account go 
to https://bp365.sharepoint.com/sites/Techintel/Subscriptions/Pages/Home.aspx 
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